Magdalene Adams

From: Meridian Customer Service <query@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2024 13:22

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: Darren Fry; charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za; remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za; Sylvia Diedericks
Subject: RE: LRO2 Orders - $O1251099 / SO1254308

Hi Remo

Below deleted.

$01252992 — Deleted as per Ray
$01251099 — Cancelled as per Liezel
$01251469 Invoiced

$01251955 - Invoiced

$01251012 — Deleted by Ray

Customer 4 Shipment Promised Del SO 1stRelased SO Las
O No. No. Customer Name Status OrderDate Date Date Date - Date
- 501251099 TOPDS187 Tops Kensington 36237 Released 31/10/2024 06/11/2024 06/11/2024 - 31/10/2024 06:26  31/10/

$01252992 TOPDS182 Tops Eerste River 36221  Released 04/11/2024 07/11/2024  07/11/2024 04/11/2024 15:46

Ticket closed

............... Original Messagg ----------="=--

From: Magdalene Adams [orderscpt2@lrsa.co.za]

Sent: 2024/11/11, 11:21

To: remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za; query@groupmeridian.co.za; darren@lrsa.co.za

Cc: chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za; charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za; ct@lrsa.co.za
Subject: RE: LR02 Orders - SO1251 099 /501254308



- Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good afternoon

This SO was only imported on Wednesday therefore it will only be delivered on 14" Nov 2024.
Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 066123 0136
email ordersept@lrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

- Liguor Ramers



From: Remo van Antwerpen <remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Darren Fry <darren@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Charmaine Forbay <charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za>; Chelldean Watson <chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: LRO2 Orders - SO01251099 / 501254308

_.: Magdalene,

We have TOPS Nautica as a Thursday NDD, was the order just missed for last Thursday or should we update our system to have a Tuesday NDD?



TOPDS227 - Tops Nautica 36374

X Showing the first 50 prices and discounts. To view all prices and discounts, choose Refresh Data.

New Document  Request Approval Prices & Discounts Navigate  Customer Action:
-y

Ship-to Code TOPDS227
Location Code CTN-WHSE

Combine Shipments

Reserve Optional
Shipping Advice Partial
Code OWN
Delivery Time oD

Use Sales Cut-Off Time

3rd Party Location Code LROZ
3rd Party Calendar LR-THU
3rd Party Route LR

@Darren FryS01251099 and SO1252992 shows as integrated on the 31/10/2021 and the 04/11/2024, could you please have a look for us please?



Customer Shipment Promised Del SO 1st Relased SO Las

SO No. No. Customer Name Status Order Date  Date Date Date Date
S01251099 TOPDS187 Tops Kensington 36237 Released 31/10/2024 06/11/2024 06/11/2024  31/10/2024 06.:26 31/
S01252992 TOPDS182 Tops Eerste River 36221 Released 04/11/2024 07/11/2024 07/11/2024  04/11/2024 15:46 04/

Kind Regards

Remo van Antwerpen
Supply Chain Analyst
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)86 111 39598 | M:

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2 @lrsa.co.za>

Sent: 11 November 2024 09:44

To: Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>; Remo van Antwerpen <remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za>; Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Charmaine Forbay <charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za>; Chelldean Watson <chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za>

Subject: RE: LRO2 Orders




Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good morning

Trust that this mail finds all well and that you guys had an awesome weekend.

Below are the break down on your request:

1. $01251469 will be delivered today.
2. 801251955 will be delivered tomorrow.
3. S$01254308 will be delivered tomorrow.
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Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

021903 8874

Cell 066123 0136

email  orderscpt@lrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

- Liguor Rumers

From: Meridian Customer Service <query@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 9:00 AM

To:remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za; Sylvia Diedericks <ct irsa.co.za>

Cc: Magdalene Adams Aoamanuﬁ@:ﬁm.8.va“n:m::mw:m.,ﬂo:um<@mS:uBm:amm:.no.Nm“n:m_Emm:.Emﬁmo:@mﬁocc,sm:aa:.nohm
Subject: RE: LRO2 Orders

Hi Magdalene/Sylvia

Hope you are well.
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Please provide feedback on the below.

Reards
Chelldean

............... Original Message ----------~----

From: Meridian Customer Service [query@groupmeridian.co.za]
Sent: 2024/11/08, 15:58
To:remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za
Cc:orderscpt2®@lrsa.co.za; charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za
Subject: RE: LR0O2 Orders

Hi MAgdalene
Any feedback.

Regards
Chelldean

............... Original Message ---------------

From: Remo van Antwerpen [remo.vanantwerpen@groupmeridian.co.za]

Sent: 2024/11/08, 08:22

To:orderscpt2®@lrsa.co.za; query@groupmeridian.co.za
Cc:chelldean.watson@groupmeridian.co.za;charmaine.forbay@groupmeridian.co.za
Subject: LR02 Orders

Good morning,

Please advise on the below orders past shipment date,
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'S01251469  31/10/2024  04/11/2024 LR02 ~ TOPDS007 Tops Bredasdorp 35715 DS Released
S01251955 01/11/2024  05/11/2024 LR02 ~ TOPDS029 Tops Kasselsvlei 35675 DS Released
'S01251012 06/11/2024 06/11/2024 LRO2  PNPPHI PnP Philippi Distribution Centre MAO5 __ Released
1501251099 31/10/2024 06/11/2024 LRO2 TOPDS187 Tops Kensington 36237 Released
mopmmmwmm 04/11/2024  07/11/2024 LR02 TOPDS182 Tops Eerste River wmmmp Released
SO1254308  06/11/2024  07/11/2024 LR02 TOPDS227 Tops Nautica36374 Released
S01255258 07/11/2024 08/11/2024 ~ ZINC002B Craft Liguor Cost Account Cape Released

Kind Regards

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,

you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

thread::ZpTWelUbH7gT10AauOjrTmk::

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of

this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with

Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail

message.
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Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it, If you are not the recipient,
1 relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be untawful,

you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action it
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